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Recreation & Culture Department 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:   Facility users 
 
From:   Meredith Culham, Recreation & Culture Manager 
 
Subject:  Recreation Centre Closure- June 10th- August 9th, 2024 
 
Date:   April 25, 2024 
 

 
 

Please note the Recreation Centre will be closed starting on Monday June 10th until tentatively 
Friday August 9th, 2024. 
 
In an effort to improve our facility, we will be conducting some much-needed renovations to 
the gymnasium, weight room and cardio room.  
 
For all users with active memberships, please note we will be freezing your memberships 
during this closure.  
 
Our office phones will remain open should you have questions relating to the other department 
operations. Please contact our front desk staff at 807-737-1994 during regular business hours 
Monday-Friday 8:00am-4:30pm.  
 
We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause and look forward to showcasing our 
renovations in early August.  
 
 
  
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Meredith Culham 
Recreation & Culture Manager 


